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Fay 1, 1963

Desr John:

As you requested at our meeting on the 26éth, we have revised
our cost breakdown to separate the bresdboard activity (16 week duration)
from the rest of the program., This information {s attached. We have
iveluded in the breadboard phase the procurement of the raw glass and
the invayr forgings. The Terms and Conditions furnished you with my
April 25 letter still apply.

Az we discussed we plan to conduct this project in our
Conn. Ave, Plant saking use of thoge facilities and personnel to the
fullest advantage es their knowledge of and access to the program being
conducted there will contribute greatly to the success of the program
proposad here., In that connection and for security reasons we suggest
youxr consideration of contyscting for this woxk through the group
that has responsibility for the other program.

Please call we if you need addit:tunal information.

Charlie
CMH: kb
Enclosure
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April 25, 1963

Dear John;

We are pleased to submit our proposal on the Coherent
Light Enlarger and Spatial Filter. The proposal consists of
Engineering Report No. 7354, the attached Terms and Conditions
and a cost breakdown.

We believe our solution to the particular problem
involved here to be both unique and technically sound and
look forward to our discussion of this with you tomorrow,
We solicit your interest in having us perform this work and
are prepared to negotiate a contract for it at your contracting

group's earliest convenience.
)
V)

Charlie
CMH: jkh
Attachments
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May 1, 1963

Y

As you requested at our meeting on the 26th, we have revised
our cost breakdown to separate the breadboard activity (16 week duration)
from the rest of the program. This information is attached. We have
included in the breadboard phase the procurement of the raw slass and
the invar forgings. The Terms and Conditions furnished you with my
April 25 letter still apply.

Dear John:

As we discussed we plan to conduct this project in our
Conn. Ave. Plant making use of those facilities and personnel to the
‘ fullest advantage as their knowledge of and access to the program being
conducted there will contribute greatly to the success of the program
proposed here. In that connection and for security reasons we suggest
your consideration of contracting for this work through the group
that has responsibility for the other program.

Please call me if you need additional information.

STAT

CMH: jkh 1
Enclosure
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April 25, 1963

Ve are plessed te submit our prepossl on the Ceherent
Light Enlarger amd Spatisl Pilter. The preposal consists of
ﬁ, Baginsaring Report Ne. 7334, the attached Torms mxwd Conditioms
and a coet breshdown.

Ve balieve cur selutien to the particular prodlem
involved here to be beth wmaique snd teshnieslly sound and
MM»&IM“M“.&”W.

We selicit your intevest in having us perferm this werk and
8 sentract fior it at your centractisg
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